

GOALKEEPER COACH

# PANAYOTIS LIVANIOS



## CONTACT INFORMATION



## SKILLS

- Good Communicator
- Teamwork
- Tactical and Technique Knowledge
- Game Analysis
- Teaching & Pedagogy
- Innovation & Adaptability
- Training Sessions planning
- Empathy & Respect
- Driver License

## LANGUAGES

- Spanish | Native
- English | Advanced

## OBJECTIVE

Passionate about football and with a solid training background, my goal is to be a goalkeeper coach at a professional level. I seek to maximize goalkeeper performance by applying my technical knowledge and experience. I am committed to their integral development, both technically and mentally. I want to contribute to the success of a professional team, creating an environment of learning and improvement. I am prepared to meet the challenges of elite sport and help goalkeepers reach their full potential.

## EXPERIENCE

### GOALKEEPER COACH 3RFEF

**Cala Pozuelo.** Pozuelo, Spain | Jul 2023 - Present

- Champions of the 23/24 Preferential League and promotion to 3RFEF.
- Best goalkeeper in the league, 14 clean sheets in 34 games.
- Specific training and analysis of the team's goalkeepers.
- Own methodology for training goalkeepers in the first team.
- Detailed analysis of rival teams and players.

### GOALKEEPER COACH FIRST TEAM

**AD Colmenar Viejo.** Colmenar Viejo, Spain | Jul 2021 - Jun 2023

- Specific training and analysis of the team's goalkeepers.
- Own methodology for training goalkeepers of the first team and the academy.
- Detailed analysis of rival teams and players.

### GOALKEEPER COACH SUPERLEAGUE UNDER 16

**AD Canillas.** Madrid, Spain | Aug 2020 - Jun 2021

- Promotion to the highest Under 16 category.
- Training of the goalkeepers of the AD Canillas youth academy.
- The goalkeeper who plays the most games signs for Getafe FC.
- Own analysis and that of the rivals in the category.

### BUSSINES DEVELOPER

**Sodexo.** Madrid, España | 2023 - Present

- Business development by attracting new and large companies.
- Coordination of marketing and sales teams, direct communication with both to improve processes.
- Creation and follow-up of offers and commercial meetings.
- CRM specialist.
- Customer service and creation of new relationships between companies.

## EDUCATION

### UEFA B COACH

**Spanish Football Federation.** Madrid, Spain | 2023 - 2024

### GOALKEPPER COACH C

**Spanish Football Federation.** Madrid, Spain | 2020 - 2021

### MARKETING DIGITAL MASTER DEGREE

**Deusto Univerisity.** Madrid, Spain | 2020 - 2021

### EVENT & MARKETING MASTER DEGREE

**EAE Bussines School.** Madrid, Spain | 2017 - 2018

### SPORT MANAGEMENT DEGREE

**JOHAN CRUYFF INSTITUTE.** Online | 2017 - 2018

### CHILD EDUCATION DEGREE

**Universidad Autónoma .** Madrid, Spain | 2013 - 2017

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Professional futsal goalkeeper in Second Division and Second B Division for 5 seasons.
- Captain and leader in the teams I have played.
- International experience in London for two years, training with the champion of the English league, London Helvecia Team.
- Promotion to 3RFEF as goalkeeper coach in Cala Pozuelo season 23/24.
- Interviews on the RFFM program.